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Selected Financial Data
The following table sets forth summary consolidated financial information for each of the years in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010:
Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 - . 2008 2007 2006
(In thousands except per share and share amounts)
Continuing operations;
Revenue )
Electrical construction ............ ... . ... ... . . . R I i 31 385 § 27,772 $ 29,062 $ 26,762 $ 36,410
Real estate development .............. ... . ... ... ... . i sieen L0 1,983 1,474 2,383 5370 11,086
Totalrevenue .. ... o008 33368 § 29246 0 31,445 $ 27299 $ 47,496
Income (loss) from continuing operations N
Electrical construction ............. ... i . 2,046 (130) 1,219 456 4,675
Real estate development ................... ... ... . ... . ... ... SR LT 154 3) (3,954)» (1,352)® 2,752
COTporate . ... ...ttt el O (2,300) (2,332) - (2,564) (2,602) (2,933)
Income (loss) before taxes from continuing operations . . . . . . . e (100) (2,465) (5,299) (3,498) 4,494
Income tax provision ..................c. e Saaan 35 (537)® (23)® (1,196) 1,740
Net (loss) income from continuing operations avallablc to common ‘ ST 7
stockholders ............ ... ... .. i, e P e N € < 5)) (1,928) (5,276) (2,302) 2,753
Discontinued operations:
(Loss) gain from operations, net of tax .................. . ... (118)@® — @ ain» (19)@ 242
Net (loss)income . ........ ... i .. $ 253) $ (1,927) $ (5,387) $ (2,321) $ 2,995
(Loss) earnings per share—basic and diluted: .
Continuing OpPerations .. ...............u.uurueem $ 0.01) $ (0.08) $ 021 % (0.09) $ 0.11
Discontinued OPerations . . .............ouiutt i — — — — 0.01
Net (I0SS)INCOME . . ..ottt $ 0.01) $ (0.08) $ 021 $ 0.09) $ 0.12
Weighted average shares outstanding
Basic . ... 25,451,354 25,451,354 25,451,354 25,451,354 26,564,550
Diluted . ... 25,451,354 23,451,354 25451,354 25,451,354 25,564,550
Balance sheet data:
TOtAl @SSELS . . o vttt $ 20959 $ 21,662 $ 25,499 $ 32,867 $§ 41,904
Long term debt and capital lease obligations, including current portion .............. 3,330 2,779 5,738 4,021 2,588
Shareholders” equity .......... ... ... 14,458 14,711 16,638 22,025 24,346
Working capital ......... ... 7,200 7,071 10,861 13,774 16,316

The total of the above categories may differ from the sum of the components due to rounding.

D Reflects the reversal of $7.2 million of revenues, due to buyer defaults on contracts to purchase condominium units, which was partially offset by revenues
received in the fourth quarter upon the sale of six Pineapple House condominium units.

2 Reflects the adjustments to the Oak Park inventory to estimated fair value in the second quarter of 2008 and the Pineapple House inventory to estimated fair
value in the fourth quarter of 2008.

@ Reflects the reversal of the cost of sales relating to the condominium units underlying the purchase contracts subject to defaults, partially offset by cost of sales
recognized in the fourth quarter upon the sale of six Pineapple House condominium units. Also reflects the ad_]ustment of the Pmeapple House 1nventory to
estimated fair value in the third quarter of 2007.

4" In each of the five years, the Company recognized a provision for remedlatlon as descnbed in note 6 to the consohdated ﬁnanc1al statemeénts.

% Reflects the change in the valuation allowance of $31,000, $324,000 and $1.9 million against the deferred tax assets for the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.




TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

In 2010, Goldfield posted improved results based on renewed strength in its electrical construction business and successful
marketing of our few remaining condominium units. Revenue from Southeast Power’s electrical ‘construction operations grew by
13% to $31.4 million, from $27.8 million in 2009, and operating income increased to $2.1 million, from an operating loss of $0.1
million the prior year, As démand has begun to return for our construction services on transmission and fiber optic projects, we
have seen steady growth in this segment. ' :

Goldfield’s real e_sthte development operations also posted improved results for 2010, with revenues increasing to $2.0 million
from $1.5 million in 2009 and operating income increasing to $0.2 million, from $0.1 million in the prior year. Fortunately,
Goldfield’s exposure to the very depressed Florida real estate market is limited. As a result of condominium sales in 2010, our
inventory is now down to only three units at Pineapple House, our only current project, and we have paid off in full our
construction loan for this project.

As the economy shows signs of improvement, we are positioning our electrical construction operation to benefit from
anticipated demand for new electrical transmission lines, particilarly in Texas, and have opened a new facility in Bastrop, Texas to
serve this demand. We-expect-the continued growth in-wind generation and other transmission projects in- Texas to create
significant demand for our construction services to connect these projects to the electrical grid. More generally, we have expanded
our electrical construction operations from our traditional base in the Southeastern United States with projects as far west as New
Mexico and as far north as Massachusetts. ‘ o " R o

- Goldfield starts__ZOll on.a firm footing with éncouragingfbhspectsv for continued grdwth. We appreciate your\ support over the
years. S o ‘ \ ‘ S . v .

John H.-Sottile o , »
Chairman of the Board = ’ o ;
April 29, 2011 '



" COMMON STOCK INFORMATlIO__N?; -

Our Common Stock is listed on the NYSE Amex under the symbol GV. The following table shows the reported high and low sales price at which our Common
Stock was traded in 2010 and 2009: a R ’ SR SR AR

. - 2010 . 2009

: Coe : : . . . High. Low High A Low
FirstQuarter .................. B e e R cieen.. $049  $0.36  $043  $0.20
Second Quarter .................... e e e e S 046 035 054 026
ThirdQuarter-..‘.......,..,.........T.A. ......... e e e e 038 027 049 038
Fourth Quarter . ........... T e e I eiieeeea.o 037025 0049 036

As of March 23, 2011, there were 9,058 holders of record of our Common Stock.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operation.

F(_)r-.v'v:.ard-Looking Statements - o .

We make “forward-looking statements” within the “safe harbor” provision of the Private Securities Litigation’ Reform Act of 1995 throughout this documient.
You can identify these statements by forward-looking words such. as’ “may,?. “will,” “expect,” “anticipate, . “believe,” “estimate,” “plan,” and.“continue” or
similar.words. We have based these statements on our current expectations about future events. Although. we believe that our expectations reflected in or, suggested
by our forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will be achieved. Our aciuajr results 'r(zay differ materially from
what we currently expect. Factors that may affect the results of our electrical construction operations include, among others: the level of construction activities by
public utilities; the timing and duration of construction projects for which we are engaged; our ability to estimate accurately with respect to fixed price construction
contracts; arid heightened competition in the electrical construction field, incliding intenisification of price competition. Factors that may ‘affect the results of our
real estate development operations include, among others: the continued weakness in the Florida real estate market; the level of consumer confidence; our ability to
acquire land; increases in interest rates and availability of mortgage financing to our buyers; and increases in construction and homeowner insurance and the
availability of insurance. Factors that may affect the results of all of our operations include, among others: adverse weather; natural disasters; effects of climate
changes; changes in generally accepted accounting principles; ability to obtain necessary permits from regulatory agencies; our ability.to maintain o increasé
historical revenue and profit margins; general economic conditions, both nationally and in our region; adverse legislation or réguldtions; availability of skilled
construction labor and materials and material increases in labor and material costs; and our ability to obtain additional and/or renew financing. Other important
Jactors which could cause our actual results to differ materially Jrom the forward-looking statements in this document include, but are not limited to, -those discussed
in the “Risk Factors” (found in the Company’s Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission) and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” sections and should be considered while evaluating our business, financial condition, résults of operations and
prospects. - -

You should read this report completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. We may not
update these forward-looking statements, even in the event that our situation changes in the future. All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly
qualified by these cautionary statements. :

Overview

We are a provider of electrical construction services throughout most of the United States and a developer of condominiums on the east coast of Florida and we
also make limited opportunistic investments in distressed residential properties, which we improve or reposition for resale. Through our subsidiary, Southeast Power
Corporation, we are engaged in the construction and maintenance of electric utility facilities for electric utilities and industrial customers and the installation of fiber
optic cable for fiber optic cable manufacturers, telecommunication companies and electric utilities. Southeast Power is headquartered in Titusville, Florida, and
performs electrical contracting services throughout most of the United States.

We report our results under two reportable segments, electrical construction and real estate development. For the year ended December 31, 2010 our total
consolidated revenue was $33.4 million, of which 94% was attributable to the electrical construction segment and 6% to the real estate development segment.

The electrical construction business is highly competitive and fragmented. We compete with other independent contractors, including larger regional and
national firms that may have financial, operational, technical and marketing resources that exceed our own. We also face competition from existing and prospective
customers establishing or augmenting in-house service organizations that employ personnel who perform some of the same types of service as those provided by us.
In addition, a significant portion of our electrical construction revenue is derived from a small group of customers, with several different customers accounting for a
substantial portion of our revenue in any given year. For example, for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, three of our customers accounted for
approximately 45% and 56% of our consolidated revenue, respectively. The loss of, or decrease in current demand from, one or more of these customers would, if
not replaced by other business, result in a decrease in revenue, margins and profits which could be material.

Through our subsidiary Bayswater Development Corporation and its various subsidiaries (“Bayswater”) we are engaged in the acquisition, development,
management and disposition of land and improved properties. The primary focus of our real estate operations has been the development of residential condominium
projects along the east coast of Central Florida and recently we have expanded our real estate development operations to include the opportunistic acquisition of
residential properties in distress sale situations for subsequent refurbishment and resale. We intend to continue to use our knowledge of the local real estate market
obtained through our condominium development operations to selectively pursue opportunities as they arise. As of December 31, 2010, we have acquired,
refurbished and sold four such residential properties. Our most recently completed condominium project, Pineapple House, is an eight-story building in Melbourne,
Florida containing thirty-three luxury river-view condominium units of which twenty-nine units have been sold as of December 31, 2010. It is the first phase of a
planned multi-phase development.




Our customers generally are pre-retirement, retirement or second homebuyers seeking higher quality, maintenance free residences with generous amenities. The
housing market has experienced the most significant downturn in recent history. The credit markets and mortgage industry have experienced a period of unparalleled
instability, and this disruption hasaffected buyers’ ability-to secure financing for home purchases. Foreclosures and distress sales continue to adversely affect market
conditions. A high local unemployment level is another factor negatively affecting the real estate market. As a result of these and other factors, we continue to
postpone commencement of the next phase of the Pineapple House project until market conditions improve. We are unable to predict when market conditions will
improve. Market conditions may, continue to have an. adverse impact on the sales and pricing of our real estate properties, the commencement and development of
new projects and on the results of our real estate development operations. We have completed the first phase of the Pineapple House project on budget and in a
timely manner, and believe the project is attractive and of high quality. Furthermore, we are no longer incurring construction costs. with respect to this phase and our
share of the holding costs on the unsold units is expected to be no more than $25,000 annually.

" Critical A'céounting Estimates

This discussion and analysis of cjur‘ﬁnancial condition and results of operations is based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, we evaluate
our estimates, including those related to fixed price electrical construction contracts, real estate development projects, deferred income tax assets and environmental
remediation. We base dur estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that aré believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis for making judgments aboiit the cérrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
différ'"f_r_om these estimates under differe_nt assumptions or conditions. Our management has discussed the selection and development of our critical accounting
policies, estimates and related disclosure with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. ‘ ‘

Percentage of Completion—Electrical Construction Segment

We recognize revenue from fixed price contracts on a percentage-of-completion basis, using primarily the cost-to-cost method based on the percentage of total
cost incurred to date in f)roportionv to total estimated cost to complete the contract. Total estimated cost, and thus contract inc&;me, is impacted by several factors
including, but not limited to, changes in p;oductivity and scheduling, .and the cost of labor, subcontracts, materials and equipment. Additionally, external factors
such as weather, site conditions and scheduling that differ from those assumed in the’o’r‘iginal bid (to the extent contract remedies are hnavailable), client needs,
client delays in providing approvals, the availability and skill level of workers in the geographic location of the project, a change in the availability and proximity of
materials and governmental regulation, may. also affect the progress and estimated cost of a project’s completion and thus- the timing of income and revenue
recognition. :

project:.Due to our experience and our. detailed approach in determining our cost estimates for all of our significant projects, we believe our estimates to be highly

reliable. However, our projects can be complex and in almost every case the profit margin estimates for a project will either increase or decrease to some extent from

The accuracy of our revenue and profit.recognition in a given period is almost solely dependent on the accuracy of our estimates of the cost to complete each

Percentage of Completion—Real Estate Development Segment . ' ' "

We currently do.not have any projects in development. For all future projects, revenue will be recognized using the guidance provided in ASC 360-20, Real
Estate Sales. ASC 360-20 provides guidance in assessing the collectability of the sales price, which is required in order to recognize profit under the
percentage-of-completion method pursuant to ASC 360-20-40-50 Sales of Condominium Units. ASC 360-20-40-50 states that an entity should. evaluate . the
adequacy of the buyer’s initial and continuing investment in reaching a conclusion that the sales price is collectible. To meet the continuing involvement criterion, a
buyer would be required to either (1) make additional payments during the construction term at least equal to the level of annual payments that would be required to
fund grincipai and interest'on a customary mortgage for the remaining plitchase price of ‘the property, or (2) increase the minimum initial investment by an
equivalent aggregate amount. If the test for initial and continuing investment is not met, the deposit method should be applied and, profit recognized only E_lftér the
buyer’s aggregate deposit meets the, ‘re‘quir,ed investment tests for the duration of the construction périod. In future projects, we believe that we will be required in
most cases to collect higher deposits from buyers than we have historically in order to recognize revenue under the percentage-of-completion method of accounting.
If we are unable to meet the requirements of ASC Topic 360 on future projects, we will be required to deferrevenue recognition until the aggregate investment tests
described in ASC 360-20-40-50 have been met. '

In general, we believe that material differences in the total actual cost of a project versus our total estimated project cost are unlikely due to the nature of the
fixed price contracts we enter into with the general contractors on our real estate projects. :

If a current estimate of total project cost indicates a loss on a project, the projected.loss is recognized in full when determined. There were no contract loss
accruals recorded as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 in the real estate development segment. The timing. of revenue and expense recognition using. the
percentage-of-completion method is contingent on construction productivity. Factors possibly impeding construction productivity include, but are not limited to,
supply of labor, materials and equipment, scheduling, weather, permitting and unforeseen events. When a buyer defaults on a contract for sale, revenue and expense
recognized in prior periods are adjusted in the period of default.

Real Estate Inventory Valuation

Real estate inventory, which consists of .completed condominium units, is carried at the. lower of cost or estimated fair value. In accordance with ASC 360-10
Accounting for the Impairment or: Disposal. of Long-lived Asset, real estate inventory is reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
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indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If no changes in circumstances occur management reviews real estate inventory on a quarterly basis. If the
carrying amount or basis is not expected to be recovered, impairment losses are recorded and the related assets are adjusted to their estimated fair value. We also
comply with ASC Topic 820 Fair Value Measurement, which defines fair value establishes a framework for: measunng falr value and expands d1sclosures about fair
value measurements.. i - : g :

:As of December 31, 2010, management reviewed the real estaté inventory for impairment. ASC 360-10 requires that if the undiscounted cash flows expected to
be generated by an'asset are less than its carrying amount, an impairment charge should be recorded to write-down the carrying amount of such asset to its fair value.
The fair value of an-asset is the amount at' which'that asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between w1llmg partiés, tha is, other than ina forced or
liquidation sale. ‘ :

In determining the need for recording any impairment on our real estate 1nventory, management reviews the carrying vaiue of the remaining inventory.
Management considers sales expectations and the historical pace of sales during the prior year. Management also evaluates the margins of the property sold, current
selling prices and any property under contract. Considering these factors we establish three probability scenarios for the amount of inventory we project to sell over
the next twelve months and each successive twelve month penod untrl all propemes are pro;ected to be sold We estrmate the number of propert1es that w111 be sold
using 60% 30% and 10% levels of probab1hty

‘We est1mate the fair value of our condominium units by usmg a d1scounted cash flow model, which mcorporates the probabrhty assessments described above,
In esnmatmg the cash flows for completed condominium units, we use various estimates such as (a) expected sales pace to absorb the number of units based upon
economic conditions that may have either a short-term or long-term 1mpact on the market in which the units are located competltlon w1thln our market, hrstonca.l
sales rates of the units within the project; and (b) expected net sales prices in the near-term based upon current pricing est1mates, as well as estimated changes in
future sales prices based upon historical sales prices of the units within the pl’OjeCt or historical sales prices of similar product offenngs in our market. Qur
determination of fair value requires discounting the estimated cash flows at a rate commensurate with the inherent risks associated with selling the assets and related
estimated cash flows. In determining the fair value of the remaining condominium units in our Pineapple House project we used a discount rate of 8%.

In addition, we have applied sensmvxty factors to our impairment analysis. If our assumptions or estlmates in our fair 'value calculations change, we could incur
impairment charges in future periods, which would decrease operatmg income and result in lower asset values on our balance sheet. For example, we performed a
sensitivity test for the thrée key assumptions in our real estate inveritory" 1mpa1rment test: current selling prices, discount factor, and projected absorption pace. Based
on these analyses, we determined that a ten percent decrease in the estimated selling prices of the properties in inventory, an ‘inciease of ten percent in the estimated
discount factor used in our calculation or a decrease of two units ini the estimated number of condominium units to be sold over the next twelve months, each
calculated separately, had no impact-on the carrying value of our real estate inventory as of December 31, 2010 or December 31, 2009, because even using these
adverse assumptions, we still estimate the fair value of our condominium inventory to be at or above its carrying value, based on our discounted cash flow 'model. °

~ Our current real estate inventory consists of one condominium project with four remaining condominium units as of December31, 2010. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, four condominitim umits, or 50% of the remaining units at the end of the prior year, wére sold in excess of their carrying values. In addition, the
units sold are similar to the units remaining to be sold. Furthermore, during 2011 to date, we have sold two of the remaining four condominium units in mventory as
of December 31, 2010. We are selling at substantially our current asking price, which is in excess of our carrying costs. This trend has continued w1th our two’ 2011
umt sales. Based on'the above, management determined that no add1t10na1 1mpa1rment wr1te down to our current real estate 1nventory was necessary ' =

Other Assets Valuation

As described above, the Company carefully monitors the value of the real estate inventory, and the Company also regularly performs impairment analys1s on
the electrical construction segment’s property and equipment balances. In conducting our impairment testing, we have considered whether the decrease in the
Company’s market capitalization below our book value should be a specific triggering event necessitating impairment testing: We. note that the Company s market
capitalization is significantly lower than our book value. While market capitalization is an indicator of market sentiment on a particular day, the clay-to -day share
price of the Company’s stock at particular points in time may not, and frequently ‘does not, fairly reflect the value of the Company’s significant assets, primarily the
real estate inventory of our real estate segment and the investment in the equipment of cur elecmcal construction segment. We further note that in almost all of the
past sixteen yea.rs our market cap1talrzauon has been srgmﬁcantly below our book value

‘Under these circumstarices, we do not consider such market cap1tallzat10n to be a specific triggering event necessitating impairment testing; particularly in light
of the fact that the Company does not have any goodwill or similar intangible assets recorded on its balanée sheet. Regardless, the Company reviews the book value
of its assets on a regular basis to determine possrble 1mpa1rments in accordance with ASC Topic 360, as it believes it will continue as a viable business in the future.
Specifically, in its evaludtion for potential 1mpa1rment the Company determines the value of its real estate inventory, as well as its investments in electrical
construction property and equipment using a fair value’ methodology, as further described in “Note > 1—Organization and ‘Summary of Srgnlﬁcant Accountmg
Policies—Inventory”, “Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Pohcres—-Property, Buildings,’ Equlpment and Depreciation,” and in
accordance with ASC Topic 820.

Deferred Tax Assets . ' . .' - . Ca ‘.

We account for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, which establishes the recognition requirements necessary for implementation.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax effects attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets-and Habilities and the respective tax bases. Deferréd tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in incomie in the period that includes the enactment date:

As of December 31, 2010, our deferred tax assets were largely comprised of net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards, alternative minimum tax (“AMT”)
credit carryforwards and inventory basis differences on unsold condominium units (refer to note 5 to the consolidated financial statement). The carrying amounts of
deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance, if based on the available evidence, it is more likely than not that such assets will not be realized. The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the deferred tax assets are expected
to-be recovered or settled. In the assessment for a valuation allowance, appropriate consideration is given to all positive and negative evidence related to the
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realization of the deferred tax assets. This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, frequency and severity of current and cumulative losses, forecasts
of future profitability, the duration of statutory carryforward periods, our experience with loss carryforwards expiring unused and tax planning alternatives.

Based upon an evaluation of all available evidence, we established a full valuation allowance against our net deferred tax assets beginning in 2008. Our
cumulative loss position over the evaluation period and the current market conditions were significant negative evidence in assessing the need for a valuation
allowance.. Consequently, our future provision for income taxes will include no tax benefit with respect to losses incurred and limited tax expense with respect to
income generated until the respective valuation allowance is eliminated. This will canse variability in our effective tax rate. In the event we were to subsequently
determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax assets in the future in excess of our net recorded amount, an adjustment to the previously recorded
valuation allowance would increase income in the period such determination is made.

Provision for Remediation

In September 2003, we were notified by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) that we were a potentially responsible party (“PRP”)
with respect to possible investigation and removal activities at a mine that we formerly owned and in September 2009 we entered into a Settlément Agreement with
the EPA with respect thereto, pursuant to which we made a cash paymerit to the EPA of $73,000. Refer to note 6 to the consolidated financial statements for a
discussion of this matter. i R

On July 12, 2010, the Company received a request from the EPA for information pursuant to Section 104(e) of CERCLA for Newton County Mine Tailings
Superfund Site, Newton County, Missouri (the “Wentworth Site”) relating to mining activities involving the site. On July 30, 2010, the Company submitted a
response to the EPA’s request. On December 22, 2010, the Company received a Demand for Reimbursement of Costs from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site,
together with ancillary documents including a draft form of settlement agreement. E

On January 27, 2011, the Company accepted a Settlement Agreement proposed by the EPA wherein the Company agrees to pay the EPA the sum of $76,630 in
exchange for a covenant not to sue from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site, along with other protections and subject to various terms and conditions as set forth
more fully in the Settlement Agreement. :

The Company does not expect its portion of a settlement with the EPA to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position. The Settlement
Agreement is based, in part, on the agency’s acceptance of the Company’s representations to the effect that it is potentially only a minimal contributor to the
hazardous substances that are the subject of the environmental investigation and response actions. The Company anticipates that the settlement process will be
concluded during the second quarter of 2011. .

As of December 31, 2010, the cumulative net expense was $118,000. This represents the Company’s share of the estimated costs associated with the proposed
Settlement Agreement with the EPA and the professional fees associated with this matter for which the Company currently does not expect any insurance recoveries.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

The table below is a reconciliation of our operating income (loss) attributable to each of our segments for the two.year period ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009
Electrical construction .
Revenue . ... $31,384,594 $27,772,466
Operating eXpenses ............................. S PP P ‘
Costof goods s01d . .........o. i e 26,310,355 24,971,857
Selling, general and administrative ............... ... .. .. . 269,890 276,506
Depreciation . ...........c..ouoo .. e 2,685,132 2,665,810
Gainonsale of assets ....... ... (2,425) (48,936)
Total operating €XPenses . ...............ooiuiiuin 29,262,952 ) 27,865,237
Operating income (I0SS) .. ..........oouooii $ 2,121,642 - (92,771)
Real estate development _
Revenue ... o $ 1,983,385 $ 1,473,800
Operating eXpenses ...
Cost of goods SO, .. ... s 1,360,751 1,054,233
Selling, general and administrative . ................ ... ... 0o 433,516 354,129
Depreciation . ...... ... o 3,352 13,765
Lossonsale Of @SSets .. .. ......oii it . 255 —
Total operating expenses . .....................o i 1,797,874 1,422,127
Operating income .. ..o $ 185,511 $ 51,673

Operating income (loss) is total operating revenue less operating expenses inclusive of depreciation and selling, general and administrative expenses for each
segment. Operating expenses also include any gains or losses on the sale of property and equipment. Operating income (loss) excludes interest expense, interest and
other income, and income taxes.



Revenue

Total revenue in the year ended December 31, 2010 increased by 14.1% to $33.4 million, compared to $29.2 million in the year ended December 31, 2009.
This increase in total revenue was mainly due to increased revenue recognized in both the electrical construction segment and the real estate development segment
for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Electrical construction revenue increased 13.0% to $31.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to $27.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2009. The increase in revenue for the year ended December 31, 2010, when compared to the same period in 2009, is largely due to an increase in
demand for our electrical construction services, particularly our transmission and fiber optic work, partially offset by a decrease in storm work in 2010. The varying
magnitude and duration of electrical construction projects may result in substantial fluctuation in our backlog from time to time. At December 31, 2010, the
approximate value of uncompleted contracts was $5.1 million, compared to $11.2 million at December 31, 2009. We expect to complete 100% of this backlog
during the year ending December 31, 2011. We cannot project the levels of future demand for construction services.

Revenue from our real estate development operations increased 34.6% to $2.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to $1.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2009. This increase was mainly due to the number, type and sales price of the properties sold during 2010, when compared to 2009.
During the year ended December 31, 2010 a total of four condominium units from our Pineapple House project and four residential properties were sold. During the
year ended 2009 a total of six condominium units from the Pineapple House project were sold and we had no residential property sales. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, we had no projects under construction.

As of December 31, 2010, there was no backlog for the real estate development operation’s segment.

Operating Results

Total operating loss was $18,000 for the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to an operating loss of $2.4 million in 2009, an improvement of $2.4
million. Electrical construction operations had operating income of $2.1 million in the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to an operating loss of $93,000
during the year ended December 31, 2009. Operating margins on electrical construction operations increased to 6.8% for the year ended December 31, 2010, from
(0.3)% for the year ended December 31, 2009. The increase in operating margins for the year ended December 31, 2010, when compared to the same period in 2009,
was largely the result of the increases in revenue, which cover a higher percentage of fixed overhead costs, as well as improved productivity on several transmission
jobs in the current period compared to the prior year period. Operating margins during the prior year were adversely affected, particularly during the fourth quarter
of 2009, by one electrical construction project highly impacted by adverse weather conditions: - :

Real estate development operations had operating income of $186,000 in the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to-$52,000 in the year ended
December 31, 2009, an increase of $134,000. This increase was mainly due to the type and sales price of the properties sold during the year ended 2010, compared
to the same period in the prior year. As of December 31, 2010, we held four Pineapple House condominium units for sale.

Costs and Expenses

Total costs and expenses, and the components thereof, increased to $33.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2010, from $31.6 million in the year ended
December 31, 2009, an increase of 5.5%. '

Electrical construction cost of goods sold increased to $26.3 million in the year ended December 31, 2010, from $25.0 million in the year ended December 31,
2009, an increase of 5.4%. The increase in costs corresponds to the aforementioned increase in revenue. Productivity during the year ended December 31, 2009,
primarily during the fourth quarter, was highly impacted by adverse weather conditions effecting one electrical construction project, which caused higher than
normal electrical construction costs in 2009.

Costs of goods sold for real estate development operations increased to $1.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, from $1.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2009. The increase in costs of goods sold is primarily attributable to the variance in the type, amount and costs of the properties sold during the

year ended 2010, when compared to the same period in 2009. -

The following table sets forth selling, general and administrative (“SG&A™) expenses for each segment for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009
Electrical CONSIUCHON .. ... ..ottt it e e $ 269,890 $ 276,506
Real estate deVelOpmEnt . ......... ... ..o 433,516 354,129
COMPOTALE . . . ettt e et e e e e 2,256,435 2,242,331
oAl . $2,959,841 $2,872,966

SG&A expenses remained relatively unchanged at $3.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to $2.9 million in the year ended December 31,
2009. As a percentage of revenue, SG&A expenses decreased to 8.9% for 2010 from 9.8% in 2009, due primarily to the increase in revenue in the current year.

The following table sets forth depreciation expense for each segment for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009
Electrical construction ........... e e $2,685,132 $2,665,810
Real estate development ......... ... .. 3,352 13,765
COTPOTALE . .\ttt e e e 68,779 118,046
Total . $2,757,263  $2,797,621

Depreciation expense remained relatively unchanged at $2.8 million during the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.




Income Taxes

The following table presents our provision for income tax and effective income tax rate from continuing operations for the years ended December 31 as
indicated:

. 2010 2009
INCOmE taX PrOVISION .. ... ... e et e e $34,601 $(537,358)
Effective inCOME tAX TALE . .. oo ..ttt ettt e e e e e e e 34.6% 21.8)%

Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2010 was 34.6%. Our income tax provision inciudes only state income tax expense attributable to a
subsidiary and does not reflect the federal statutory rate of (34)% since tax benefits are not recognized on anticipated losses when a full valuation allowance is in
effect. Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2009 of (21.8)%, differs from the statutory rate primarily due to the valuation allowance which was
further reduced by a tax benefit resulting from a change in tax law. ’

Discontinued Operations

Through certain of our subsidiaries and predecessor companies, we were previously engaged in mining activities, and all such activities were discontinued or
disposed of prior to 2003. .

In September 2003, we were notified by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) that we were a potentially responsible party (“PRP”) with
respect to possible investigation and removal activities at a mine that we formerly owned and in September 2009 we entered into a Settlement Agreement with the EPA with
respect thereto, pursuant to which we made a cash payment to the EPA of $73,000. Refer to note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion of this matter.

On July 12, 2010, we received a request from the EPA for information pursuant to Section 104(e) of CERCLA for Newton County Mine Tailings Superfund
Site, Newton County, Missouri (the “Wentworth Site”) relating to6 mining activities involving the site. On July 30, 2010, we submitted a response to the EPA’s
request. On December 22, 2010, we received a Demand for Reimbursement of Costs from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site, together with ancillary
documents including a draft form of settlement agreement. ’ '

On January 27, 2011, we accepted a Settlement Agreemenf proposed by the EPA wherein we agree to péy the EPA the sum of $76,630 in exchange for a
covenant not to sue from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site, along with other protections and subject to various terms and conditions as set forth more fully in
the Settlement Agreement. We do not expect our portion of a settlement with the EPA to have a material adverse effect on our financial position.

As of December 31, 2010, the cumulative net expense was $118,000. This represents our share of the estimated costs associated with the proposed Settlement
Agreement with the EPA and the professional fees associated with this matter for which we currently do not expect any insurance recoveries. -

The following table sets forth summary operating results of discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009

(Provision) gain for remediation . ... ... ... ... . e e $(117,834)  $387
.......................................... (117,834) 387

(Loss) gain from discontinued operations before income taxes
Income tax provision

(Loss) gain from discontinued operations, NEt Of taX . .. ... .. ... vttt i e $(117,834)  $387

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Working Capital Analysis ‘

Our primary cash needs have been for capital expenditures and working capital. Our primary sources of cash have been cash flow from operations and
borrowings under our lines of credit. As of December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash equivalents of $4.2 million and working capital of $7.2 miilion. In addition,
we had $3.0 million in an unused revolving line of credit as of December 31, 2010, as discussed in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements. We anticipate
that this cash on hand, our credit facilities and our future cash flows from operating activities will provide sufficient cash to enable us to meet our future operating
needs and debt requirements.

Cash Flow Analysis

The following table presents our net cash flows for each of the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009

Net cash provided by operating aCtivities . ... ... . ... ...t $ 3,690,359  $ 3,531,049
Net cash used in investing aCtiVItIes . ... ... ... ittt e e e e (2,404,000) (3,530,947)
Net cash used in financing aCHVIHIES . . . . ...\ttt ittt e ettt et (646,334) (1,387,089)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cashequivalents . ......... ... ...t $ 639,525 $(1,386,987)

Operating Activities

Cash flows from operating activities are comprised of the net loss, adjusted to reflect the timing of cash receipts and disbursements therefrom. Our cash flows
are influenced by the level of operations, operating margins and the types of services we provide, as well as the stages of our projects in both the electrical
construction and real estate segments.



Cash provided by our operating activities totaled $3.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2010, compared to cash provided of $3.5 million from operating
activities for 2009. Our cash flows are influenced by the level of operations, operating margins, the types of services we provide, as well as the stages of our projects
in both the electrical construction and real estate segments. ' ' :

The increase in net cash provided by operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2010 is primarily due to the changes in the costs and estimated earnings in
excess of billings.and billings in excess of costs within the electrical construction segment in the current year, as there has been an increase in demand and productivity of
our electrical construction services. Operating cash flows normally fluctuate relative to the status of projects within both the real estate and electrical construction segments.

Days of Sales Outstanding Analysis

We evaluate fluctuations in our accounts receivable and costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts for the electrical
construction segment by comparing days of sales outstanding (“DSO”). We calculate DSO as of the end of any period by utilizing the respective quarter’s electrical

For the quarters ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, our DSO for accounts receivable were 49 and 55, respectively, and our DSO for costs and estimated
earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts were 14 and 24, respectively. The decrease in our DSO for costs and estimated earnings in excess'of billings
on uncompleted contracts was mainly due to the increase in transmission project revenue and productivity during the fourth quarter 2010, when compared to the
same period in 2009. As of March 14, 2011, we have received approximately 99.1% of our December 31, 2010 outstanding trade accounts receivable and have
billed 100.0% of our costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings balance.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2010 was $2.4 million, compared to cash used of $3.5 million during 2009. The decrease

in cash used in our Investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2010, when compared to 2009 is primarily due to the decrease in capital expenditures

majority of which is for upgrading of equipment and purchases of new equipment for the construction of concrete foundations and expansion efforts, mainly within
the electrical construction segment. These purchases will be funded through our cash reserves and our equipment loan.

Financing Activities .

Cash used in financing activities during the year ended December 31, 2010 was $647,000, compared to cash used in financing activities of $1.4 million during

We have paid no cash dividends on our Common Stock since 1933, and it is not expected that we will pay any cash dividends on our Common Stock in the
immediate future.

Debt Covenants

Our debt arrangements contain various financial and other covenants including, but not limited to, minimum tangible net worth, outside debt limitation, and
maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan covenants prohibit, among other things, incurring additional indebtedness, issuing loans to other entities in excess

]

limitation, and maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio. The Company must maintain a tangible net worth of at least $13.5 million, no more than $500,000 in outside
debt and a maximum debt to worth ratio of no greater than 1.5 to 1.0. The Company was in compliance with all of its covenants as of December 31, 2010.

The following are computations of these most restrictive financial covenants:

- Actual as of
Covenant December 31, 2010

Tangible net worth minimum ... $13,500,000 $14,458,476
Outside debt must not exceed $500,000 ... 500,000 —
Maximum debt/worth ratio must not exceed 1.5 : O 1.5:1.0 45:1.0

Forecast

We anticipate our cash on hand, cash flows from operations and credit facilities will provide sufficient cash to enable us to meet our working capital needs, debt
service requirements and planned capital expenditures for at least the next twelve months. The amount of our planned capital expenditures will depend, to some
extent, on the results of our future performance. However, our revenue, results of operations and cash flows, as well as our ability to seek additional financing may
be negatively impacted by factors iflcluding, but not limited to, a decline in demand for electrical construction services and/or real estate in the markets served and
general economic conditions, heightened competition, availability of construction materials, increased interest rates and adverse weather conditions.

Inflation

As a result of relatively low levels of inflation experienced during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, inflatien did not have a significant effect on
our resulfs.



Report of Independent Registered Public'Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Goldfield Corporation:

" . We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Goldfield Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
related consolidatéd statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders’ equity for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of.the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

-, In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above presént fairly, in all maferial respects, the financial position of The Goldfield Corporation
and subsidiaries as of' December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity. with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles..

Orlando, Florida
March 30,2011 .
Certified Public Accountants



THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents .............................. ... .. B
- Accounts receivable and accrued billings, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $0 in 2010 and 2009 . .. . ... T

Remediation insurance receivable

Current portion of notes receivable
Cons‘tructioninvé‘ntory ........ .....
Real estate inVentory .................ooooii
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts
Income taxes recoverable '
Prepaid expenses . . . . . e e .

Property, buildings and equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciatidn of $22,137,012 in 2010 and $19,987,725in2009 . . ... ..

Notes receivable, less current portion

Deferred charges and other assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ....................................... ..
contract loss aceruals ...
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts
Current portion of notes payable . . .................... ... .
Federal and state income taxes payable
Reserve for remediation

Total eurrent liabilities ...
Other accrued liabilities .................................. ...

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, none issued
Common stock, $.10 par value, 40,000,000 shares authorized: 27,813,772 shares issued and 25,451,354 shares outstanding . ...
Capital surplus .........ooouiiiiiiiiie

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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December 31,

2010

$ 4,174,518

2009

$ 3,534,903

4,393,659 3,740,047
— 8,746
45,102 36,419
1,279 110,428
774,584 1,456,682
1,254,054 1,625,835
— 819,027
304,802 365,778
125,689 15,054
11,073,687 11,713,009
8,232,306 8,292,973
237,714 275,513
662,219 662,219
655,775 675,669
79,000 —
18,781 42,815
1,415,775 1,380,703
$20,959,482  $21,662,198

$ 2,418,056

$ 1,994,458

65,989 512,079
102,948 2,603
1,176,552 2,130,666
12,642 —
97,725 2,175
3,873,912 4,641,981
17,094 25,234
2,610,000 2,283,950
6,501,006 6,951,165
2,781,377 2,781,377
18,481,683 18,481,683
(5,496,397)  (5,243,840)
(1,308,187)  (1,308,187)
14,458,476 14,711,033
$20,959,482  $21,662,198




THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended
December 31,
2010 2009
Revenue 0 . . ) .
Electrical COnStruction . .. ..o i o T e N $31,384,594  $27,772,466
Real estate deVElOPIMENt . .. ........iiuteie ettt et e e e 1,983,385 1,473,800
Total revenue ...... B S R e PR P 33,367,979 29,246,266
Costs and expenses : S S s
Electrical CONSITUCLION . . ... ... oo e 26,310,355 - 24,971,857
- Real estate development ........... e e e e e e P 1,360,751 1,054,233
-Selling, general and administrative . .. .......... .. e e e e e e 2,959,841 - 2,872,966
SUDEPIECIAtON [l . o 2,757,263 2,797,621
Gainon saleofassets ......................... P, e e B -+ (2,168) (48,863)
" Total COStS and eXpenses . . . ............................. A L. U . 33386042 31,647,814
Total operating 10Ss . ................. ... ... ... O e e i (18,063)  (2,401,548)
Other (expenses) inéome, net B )
Interestincome ................... P 33,156 © 34,708
Interest expense, net ............... e e e P e e P (134;,940) "~ (123,590)
Other income, net .................. P R S - 19,725 25,564
Total other EXPENSES, MeL . .. ..ot P o F ......... e feen - (82,059)‘ N (63,318)
Loss from con;iﬁdiﬁg‘_qpegations before INCOME tAXES .. ... vue ittt e e e wewe --(100,122)  (2,464,866)

34,601 (537,358)

_ bt (134,723)  (1,927,508)

'(qus) gain from discontinued operations, net of tax provision of $0 in 2010 and 2009 .. ... ... P P ' "(117,834) 387
Netloss ....... e TP O .8 (252,557) $(1,927,121)

Loss per share of common stock—basic and diluted ' -
T COmtNUING OPETAONS . .. ..ttt $ 0.01) $ (0.08)
Discontinued Operations ................oiiiiii L= —

Netloss i.....oovviiiniiiiian... P e $ .(0.01) ¢ (0.08)

‘ Weiéhted average shares outstanding—basicand diluted ............................. EE L 25,451,354’ 25,451,354

See accompanying notes.to consolidated financial statements
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Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss ...

THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Accounts receivable and accrued blllmgs .................. e P Seveeesebeaeaaen e
Remediation insurance receivable ................. ... ... . E A S

Construction inventory . . ...
Real estate inventory ......

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of blllmgs on uncompleted CONACES . ... evvt ettt R,
Land and land development COSES . ............'uiu.sis s is s st

Income taxes recoverable . . .

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds fron} disposal of property and equipmenf ..... e N P i ST
Proceeds from notes reccivable ..................................... e P

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from notes payable
Repayments on notes payable
_ Repayments on capltaI leases

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...................... e e e e e e e
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...................... B R

Cash and cash equivalents atend of year ................................... e e TR

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interestpaid .................

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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Years Ended December 31,

2010

2009

$ (252,557)

2,757,263

$(1,927,121)

" 2797.621

(2,168) (48,863)
19,894 .- 19,265
(653,612) : .-.2,968,968
8,746 90,629
109,149 (110,428)
682,098 867,074
371,781 (490,545)
— 48,276

- 819,027 (180,956)
(25,625) 192,464
(79,000) —
12,642 —
172,916 - (1,023,751)
(446,090) 484,570
'100,345 (4,961)
95,550 (151,193)
3,690,359 . ., 3,531,049
27,950 64,753
29,116 46,908
(2,461,066)  (3,276,695)
- (365,913)
(2:404,000) (3,530,947)
1,546,050 - 2,617,003
(2,192,884)  (3,424,735)
— 7 (579.357)
(646,834)  (1,387,089)
639,525 . (1,386,987)
3,534,993 4,921,980
$4,174,518  $ 3,534,993
$ 443,669 $ 77,709
(797,068) (356,403)
261,312 173,209
18,770 63,370




THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ E_QUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Additional . Total
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Treasury  Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Stock "~ Equity
Balance at December 31,2008 .............................. ... 27,813,772 $2,781,377 $18,481,683 $(3,316,719)  $(1,308, 187) $16,638,154
Netloss ................. e — — — (1,927,121) — (1,927,121)
Balance at December 31,2009 . .............couueun oo, 27,813,772 . 2,781,377 18,481,683  (5,243,840) (1,308,187) . _ ‘14,71_ 1,033
Netloss ..... S e, e —_ — — (252,557) — (252,557)
Balance at December 31,2010 ........................ ... .. .0 .. 27,813,772 $2,781,377 $18,481,683  $(5,496,397) $(1,308,187)  $14,458,476

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

' THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 1—Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -
Overview

The Goldfield Corporation (the “Company”) was incorporated in Wyoming in 1906 and subsequently reincorporated in Delaware in 1968. The Company’s
principal lines of business are electrical construction and real estate development. The principal market for the Company’s electrical construction operation is
electric utilities throughout most of the United States. The primary focus of the Company’s real-estate operations is on the development of luxury condominium
projects on the east coast of Florida. The Company also makes limited opportunistic investments in distressed residential properties, which it improves or repositions
for resale. .

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements.include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. As of December 31, 2008, the Company no longer has a controlling interest in the Pineapple House
Condominium Association, Inc. (“PHCA”™) due to the sales of additional condominium units during 2008 and, accordingly, currently accounts for this investment
under the equity method of accounting..

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Allowance for Doubtful Accdunts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company’s best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in the Company’s existing accounts receivable. The
Company determines the allowance based on custorner specific information and historical write-off experience. The Company reviews its allowance for doubtful
dccounts quartérly. Account balances are charged off against the allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is
considered remote. Any increase in the allowance account has a corresponding negative effect on the results of operations. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, apon
its review, management detérmined it was not necessary to record an allowance for doubtful accounts due to the majority of accounts receivable being generated by
electrical utility customers who the Company considers creditworthy based on timely collection history and other considerations.

Property, Buildings, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, buildings and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation on property, buildings and equi;:ment is calculated on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold-improvements and equipment under capital leases are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life
of the assets.

In accordance with-Accounting Standard Codification (“"ASC”) ASC 360-10-05, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the
Company assesses the need to record impairment losses on:long-lived assets when events and circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when future estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to result from use of the asset are less than the
asset’s carrying value, with the loss measured at fair value based on discounted expected cash flows.

Electrical Construction Revenue

The Company accepts contracts on a fixed price, unit price and service agreement basis. Revenue from fixed price construction contracts are recognized on the
percentage-of-completion method measured by the ratio of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs to be incurred for each contract. Revenue from wnit
price contracts and sérvice agreements are recognized as services are performed. Unit price contracts are billed at an agreed upon price per unit of work performed.
Revenue from service agreements are billed on either a man-hour or man-hour plus equipment basis. Terms of the Company’s service agreements may extend for a
period of up to five years.
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The Company’s contracts allow it to bill additional amounts for change orders and claims. Additionally, the Company considers a claim to be for additional
work performed outside the scope of the contract, contested by the customer. Historically, claims relating to electrical construction work have not been significant. It
is the Company’s policy to include revenue from change orders and claims in contract value only when they can be reliably estimated and realization is considered
probable, in accordance with ASC 605-35-25-30 and ASC 605-35-25-31.

The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts” represents revenue recognized in excess of amounts billed. The
liability, “billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts” represents billings in excess of revenue recognized. The liability, “contract
loss accruals” represents a provision for the estimated costs on contracts that exceed the estimated revenue.

Contract costs include all direct material, direct labor, subcontractor costs and other indirect costs related to contract performance, such as supplies, tools and
equipment maintenance. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in
the period in which such losses are determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions, estimated profitability and final contract settlements may result in
revisions to.costs and income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

Real Estate Revenue

The Company currently does not have any projects in development. For all future projects, revenue will be recognized using the guidance provided in ASC
360-20, Real Estate Sales. ASC 360-20 provides guidance in assessing the collectibility of the sales price, which is required in order to recognize profit under the
percentage-of-completion method pursuant to ASC 360-20-40-50 Sales of Condominium Units. ASC 360-20-40-50 states that an entity should evaluate the
adequacy of the buyer’s initial and continving investment in reaching a conclusion that the sales price is collectible. To meet the continuing involvement criterion, a
buyer would be required to either (1) make additional payments during the construction term at least equal to the level annual payments that would be required to
fund principal and interest on a customary mortgage for the remaining purchase price of the property, or (2) increase the minimum initial investment by an
equivalent aggregate amount. If the test for initial and continuing investment is not met, the deposit method should be applied and profit recognized only after the
buyer’s aggregate deposit meets the required investment tests for the duration of the construction period.

Inventory

Construction inventory, which consists of specifically identified electrical construction materials, is stated at the lower of cost or market.

Real estate inventory, which consists of completed condominium units, is carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value. In accordance with ASC 360-10
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Asset, teal estate inventory is reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If no changes in circumstances occur, management reviews real estate inventory on a quarterly basis. If the
carrying amount or basis is not expected to be recovered, impairment losses are recorded and the related assets are adjusted to their estimated fair value. The
Company also complies with ASC Topic 820 Fair Value Measurement, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements

For the year ended December 31, 2010, management reviewed the Pineapple House inventory for impairment. In accordance with ASC 360-10, Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets, requires that if the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by an asset are less than its carrying amount,
an impajrment charge should be recorded to write-down the carrying amount of such asset to its fair value. The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that
asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The Company estimates the fair value of its real estate inventory by using a discounted cash flow model, which incorporates the probability assessments
described above. In estimating the cash flows for completed condominium units, various estimates are used such as (a) expected sales pace to-absorb the number of
units based upon economic conditions that may have either a short-term or long-term impact on.the market in which the units are located, competition within the
market, historical sales rates of the units within the project; and (b) expected net sales prices in-the near-term based upon current pricing estimates, as well as
estimated changes in future sales prices based upon historical sales prices of the units within the project, or historical sales prices of similar product offerings in the
market. The determination of fair value requires discounting the estimated cash flows at a rate commensurate with the inherent risks associated with selling the
assets and related estimated cash flows. In determining the fair value of the remaining condominium units in the Pineapple House project the Company used a
discount rate of 8%. The Company could incur impairment charges in future periods, which would decrease operating income and result in lower asset values on the
balance sheet if the assumptions or estimates in the fair value calculations change. ‘

Land and Land Development Costs and Residential Properties Under Construction

The costs of a land purchase and any development expenses up to the initial construction phase of any new condominium development project are recorded
under the asset “land and land development costs.” Once construction commences, the costs of construction are recorded under the asset “residential properties
under construction.” The assets “land and land development costs” and “residential properties under construction” relating to specific projects are recorded as
current assets when the estimated project completion date is less than one year from the date of the consolidated financial statements, or as non-current assets when
the estimated project completion date is more than one year from the date of the consolidated financial statements.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, which establishes the recognition requirements necessary for
implementation. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax effects attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enaétment date.
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Executive Long-term Incentive Plan

The Company accounts for stock-based employee compensation arrangements in accordance with ASC Topic 718, Compensation-Stock Compensation. Under
ASC Topic 718, stock-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award, and is recognized over the grantees’ requisite
service period. The Company has not issued shares pursuant to the 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) in 2010 or 2009 and all previously issued
common stock options were exercised prior to December 31, 2005. Therefore, the Company has no compensation expense for shares pursuant to the Plan for the
years ended December 31, 2010 or 2009. See note 14 —The Goldfield Corporation 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan for additional information.

Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities to prepare-these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Management considers the most significant estimates in preparing these financial statements to be the estimated cost to complete
electrical construction contracts in progress, estimated cost to complete real estate development projects in progress, fair value of real estate inventory, recoverability
of deferred tax assets and the adequacy of the provision for remediation.

Financial Instruments—Fair Value, Concentration of Business and Credit Risks

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accrued billings, contracts receivable,
remediation insurance receivable and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term maturity of these financial
instruments. The fair value of notes receivable is considered by management to approximate carrying value based on their interest rates and terms, maturities,
collateral and current status of the receivables. The fair value of notes payable is considered by management to approximate carrying value due in part to the short
term maturity of these borrowings. The Company’s long-term notes payable are also estimated by management to approximate carrying value since the interest rates
prescribed by the Bank are variable market interest rates and are adjusted periodically. Restricted cash is also considered by management to approximate fair value
due to the nature of the asset held in a secured interest bearing bank account.

Financial instruments, mainly within the electrical construction operations which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist
principally of accounts receivable and accrued billings in the amounts of $4.4 million and $3.7 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, which
management reviews to assess the need to establish an allowance for doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, upon its review, management
determined it was not necessary to record an additional allowance for doubtful accounts due to the majority of electrical construction accounts receivable and
accrued billings being generated by electrical utility customers who the Company considers creditworthy based on timely collection history and other considerations.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no financial instruments within the real estate development operations which potentially subject the Company
to concentrations of credit risk.

Restricted Cash

The Company’s restricted cash includes cash deposited in a secured interest bearing bank account, as required by a Collateral Trust Agreement in connection
with the Company’s workers’ compensation insurance policies, as described in note 18.

Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events and is not aware of any significant events that occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date, but prior to the filing
of this report that would have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. However, on February 22, 2011, the Company entered into a
Renewal and Modification agreement with regards to the Working Capital Loan, and also entered into the Southeast Power Loan Agreement for a $6.94 million
Promissory Note with the Bank as described in note 11. : '

Note 2—Contracts Receivable

The Company’s real estate development operations do not extend financing to buyers and therefore, sales proceeds are received in full upon closing.

Earnest money deposits held by a third party, for the Pineapple House project were $5,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Note 3—Inventory

As of December 31, 2010, the Company has four completed condominium units held for sale within the Pineapple House project compared to eight at
December 31, 2009.

Real estate inventory, which consists of completed condominium uaits, is carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value. In accordance with ASC 360-10
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets, real estate inventory is reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If no changes in circumstances occur management reviews real estate inventory on a quarterly basis. If the
carrying amount or basis is not expected to be recovered, impairment losses are recorded and the related assets are adjusted to their estimated fair value.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company reviewed the Pineapple House inventory for impairment. ASC 360-10 requires that if the undiscounted
cash flows expected to be generated by an asset are less than its carrying amount, an impairment charge should be recorded to write-down the carrying amount of
such asset to its fair value. The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between willing parties, that is,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The Company also complies with ASC Topic 820 Fair Value Measurement, which defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
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In determining the need for recording any impairment on the real estate inventory, the Company reviewed the carrying value of the remaining inventory. The
Company considered sales expectations and the historical pace of sales during the prior year. The Company also evaluated the margins of the units sold, current
selling prices and any property under contract. Considering these factors the Company established three probability scenarios for the amount of inventory it

projected to sell over the next twelve months and each successive gwefve month period until all properties are projected to be sold. The Company estimated the
number of properties that would be sold using 60%, 30% and 10% levels of probability. '

The Company estimates the fair value of its condominium units by using a discounted cash flow ‘model, which ‘incorporates the probability assessments
described above. In estimating the cash flows for completed condominium units, various estimates are used such as (a) expected sales pace to absorb the number of
units based upon economic conditions that may have either a short-term or long-term impact on the market in which the units are located, competition within the
market, historical sales rates of the units within the project; and (b) expected net sales prices in the near-term based upon current pricing estimates, as well as
estimated changes in future sales prices based upon. historical sales prices of the units within the project, or historical sales prices of similar product offerings in the
market. The determination of fair value requires discounting the estimated cash flows at a rate commensuraté with the inherent risks associated with selling the
assets and related estimated cash flows. In determining the fair value of the remaining condominium units in the Pineapple House project the Company used a
discount rate of 8%. : ’ : : o

The current real estate inventory consists of one condominium project with only four remaining condominium units as of December 31, 2010. During the year
ended December 31, 2010, all four condominium units, or 50% of the remaining units at the end of the prior year, were sold in excess of their carrying values. In
addition, the units sold are similar to the units remaining to be sold. Furthermore, during 2011 to date, the Company sold two of the remaining four condominium
units in inventory as of December 31, 2010. The Company sold its units at substantially its current asking price, which is in excess of its carrying costs. This trend
has continued with the two 2011 unit sales, The Company did not record an impairment write-down for either of the years ended December 31, 2010 or 2009. . .

Note 4—Costs and Estimated Earnings on Uncompleted Contracts

) Longﬂex_m fixed price electrical construction coniracts in progress accounted.for using the percentage-of-completion method at December 31 for the years as
indicated:

‘ _ 2010 2009
Costs incurred on uncompleted éonuacts .......... e et e . $6,0_92,123 $3,210,256
Estimated earnings .......... P e e e S, JR 645,164 . 144,334
) 6,737,287 3,354,590
Lessbillingstodate ............oouuoeineoon e R P, 5,586,181 1,731,358
Total ................... T e e PR $1,151,106  $1,623,232
Included in the balance sheets under the following captions: :
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted CONIrACES . . . ..o oo v $1,254,054 $1,625,835
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted CONLIACTS . . .. ... oo \vn e (102,948) (2,603)

Total .. $1,151,106  $1,623,232

The amounts billed but not paid by customers pursuant to retention provisions of long-terrh electrical cénstruc[ion cbntracts were $221,000 and $111,000 at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and are included in the accompanying balance sheets in accounts receivable and accrued billings. Retainage is expected
to be collected within the next twelve months. s

Note 5—Income Taxes

The following table presents the income tax provision from continuing opetations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2010 2009

Current . X
Federal .. ... oo $ — $ (559,814)
State ... e e 34601 . 22,456
34,601  (537,358)
Deferred N
Federal .. ..o — —
SEALE ..o — R
Total ..o $ 34,601 $ (537,358)

2010 2009

Continuing OPErations . ............ii.iii ittt $ 34,601 $(537,358)
Discontinued 0perations .....:........... . 0. P e = —
Total .......... PR e TR SR [T e $ 34,601 $(537,358)

The tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2009 was affected by a tax benefit of $502,000 resulting from a change in tax law.
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The following table presents the temporary differences and carryforwards, which give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities for the years ended December 31
as indicated:

2010 2009
Deferred tax assets: . . : :

Accrued vacations and bonuses . ........... e e $ 173,871 $ 101,428
Contingent salary payments recorded as goodwill fOr tax PUTPOSES . .. .. ... vovon e ene e e snss o — 3,334
Remediation provision ......... e e e TR 36,774 818

Net operating 0ss Carryforwards . .................oiioioi it 2,275,333 1,246,117
~Accrued Warranty CoStS . . ...........i.t e e 659 11,983
Alternative minimum tax credit carryfOrwards .. ... ...... ...t 278,859 278,859
Accrued workers’ compensation . ........... I e e PR 8,771 - 24,135
Capitalized bidding costs & inventory adjustments .. ...............oouienrnennenn e 515,973 968,679
Accrued lease expense e e e e e L 6,433 9,496
Accrued percentage-of-completion loss - ‘ ' 24,832. 192,695
DR . o 8,082 8,724
Total deferred taX @sSELS .. ... ...ttt 3,329,587 2,846,268
Valuation allowance .. ... (2,231,896) (2,263,098)
Total deferred tax assets after valuation allowance . ..................: N e 1,097,691 . - - 583,170

.. Deferred tax liabilities: .
Remediation receivable . . ... ... — : (3,103)
Deferred gain on installment DOES ... ...\ uutut 'ttt ittt ettt e e e e e e (41,562) (45,450)

Tax depreciation in excess of financial statement depreciation .. .................ovoruririronn . (1,056,129) (534,617)
Total deferred tax Habilities ... .............oooueeeent e ) (1,097,691) (583,170)
Total net deferred tax assets ....................... P PR e F $ — $ —_

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards of approximately $5.9 million available to offset future federal taxable
income, which;if unused will begin to expire in 2028, and alternative minimum tax (“AMT").credit carryforwards of approximately $279,000, available to reduce
future federal income taxes over.an indefinite period. In addition, there were inventory basis differences of $1.1 million, which will be recognized as condominium
units are sold. The Company also had NOL carryforwards from Florida of approximately. $6.2 million available to offset future Florida taxable income, which if
unused will begin to expire in 2027. -

The carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation ‘allowance, if based on the available evidence, it is more likely than not such assets will
not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the deferred tax
assets are expected to be recovered or settled. In the assessment for a valuation allowance, appropriate consideration is given to all positive and negative evidence
related to-the realization of the deferred tax assets. This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, frequency and severity of current and cumulative
losses, forecasts of future profitability,.the duration of statutory carryforward periods, experience . with loss carryforwards expiring unused and tax planning
alternatives. If the Company determines it will not be able to realize all or part of the deferred tax assets, a valuation allowance would be recorded to reduce deferred
tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

Based upon an evaluation of all available evidence, the Company established a full valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets beginning in 2008. The
Company’s cumulative loss position over the evaluation period and the current market conditions were significant negative evidence in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance. Consequently, the future provision for income taxes will include no tax. benefit with respect to losses incurred and limited tax expense with
respect to income generated until the respective valuation allowance is eliminated. This will cause variability in the effective tax rate. In the event the Company was
to subsequently determine that it would be ‘able to realize deferred tax assets in the future in excess of the net recorded amount, an adjustment to the previously
recorded valuation allowance would increase incomne in'the period such determination was made. The net deferred tax asset valuation allowance was $2.2 million as
of December 31, 2010, compared to $2.3 million as of December 31, 2009. ] . ’ :

The following table presents the différences between the Company’s effective'income tax rate and the federal statutory rate on its income from continuing
operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated: R

2010 2009
Federal Statutory rate . ... ... . 34.00% (34.0)%
State tax rate, net of federal tax benefit . . ... . ... e S P . 30.2 (2.6)
Other non-deductible expenses ....:7.......... S S P e 58.7 2.1
Valuation allowance ... .... e, SR Lo P P e, (312)% 132
Other . ... L e T 109 (0.5)

Total ........... I S . 34.6% (21.8)%

The Company had gross unrecognized tax benefits of $17,000 and $13,000 as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. The Company
believes that it is reasonably possible that the liability for unrecognized tax benefits related to certain state income tax matters may be settled within the next twelve
months. The federal statute of limitation has expired for tax years prior to 2005 and relevant state statutes vary: The Company is curréntly not under any income tax
audits or examinations and does not expect the assessment of any significant additional tax in excess of amounts reserved: :
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The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits for the years as indicated:

2010 2009
Balance atJanuary 1 ... $13,050  $ 44,307
Increase from current year tax POSIIONS . . ... .. .. uuuee it - —
Increase from prior years’ tax positions ................ .. ... 0.l e S . “730 2,798
Increase/(decrease) from settlements with taxing authority ............. .. ... ... ... ....... e e 3,305 (26,037)
Decrease from expiration of statute of HIMItations .. ..............oooeeeeeeeeeeenen —_ (8,018)
Balance at December 31 . ........ ... . . oo P e $17,085  $'13,050

The Company accrues interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as interest expense and other general and administrative expenses,
respectively, and not as a component of income taxes. Decreases in interest and penalties are due to settlements with taxing authorities and expiration of statutes of
limitation: During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company recognized $4,000 and $(22,000) in interest and penalties. The Company had accrued
as a current liability $16,000 and $12,000 for the future payment of interest and penalties as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. :

Note 6—Discontinued Operations
Commitments and Contingencies Related to Discontinuned Operations

Through certain of our subsidiaries and predecessor companies, we were previously engaged in mining activities, and all such activitiés were discontinued or
disposed of prior to 2003. - s : -

Anderson-Calhoun Mine/Mill Site

On September 8, 2003, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) issued a special notice letter notifying the Company that it was a
potentially responsible party (“PRP”), along with three other parties, with respect to investigation and removal activities at the Anderson-Calhoun Mine/Mill Site
(the “Site”) in Stevens County, Washington.

The Company and one of the other PRPs, Combustion Engineering, entered into a Settlemént Agreement with the EPA, which was adopted by the EPA as final
with an effective date of September 1, 2009. In accordance with the Settlement Agreement and the EPA’s instructions, the Conipany made a cash payment to the
EPA of $73,000 on September 17, 2009. Combustion Engineering also reported that on September 11, 2009, Combustion Engineering paid the remainder of the
amount due the EPA. The Settlement Agreement is based, in part, on the EPA’s acceptance of the Company’s representations to the effect that ‘it was a minimal
contributor to the hazardous substances that are the subject of the environmental investigation and removal action. The EPA has also entered into a separate
settlement agreement with Blue Tee Corporation, the remaining PRP, with respect to the Site. Pursuant to. the Settlement Agreement and the Blue Tee settlement
agreement, the Company is released from further claims by the EPA, Combustion Engineering and Blue Tee with respect te-the Site, subject to certain terms and
conditions as set forth in the settlement agreements. The Company has been advised that the EPA anticipates using settlement .proceeds to implement the
remediation work itself at the Site. Having entered into cash settlements with Blue Tee, Combustion Engineering, and the Company, the EPA will bear the risk of
remediation cost overruns and future operation and maintenance costs, subject to certain terms and conditions set forth in the settlement agreements: The Company
is.not aware of any facts suggesting that the Company’s future Hability associated with the Site is more than de minimis. - : v

One of the Company’s former general liability insurance carriers (“Insurer No. 1) has accepted the defense of this matter and has agreed to pay an 80% share
of costs of defense incurred to date, subject to certain reservation of rights as to coverage. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Company was reimbursed $5,400 and $65,100 respectively, from Insurer No. 1, As of December 31, 2010, the.Company has received $434,000 from Insurer No. 1,
which represents 80% of the Company’s insurable costs incurted from the.inception of this matter through December 31, 2010. Another of the Company’s former
general liability insurance carriers (“Insurer No. 2”) has also accepted the defense of this matter, subject to certain reservation of rights as to coverage, and has
agreed to pay a 20% share of the costs of defense incurred to date. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and. December 31, 2009, the Company
received $3,500 and $9,900 from Insurer No. 2. As of December 31, 2010, the Company has received $108,500 from Insurer No. 2, which represents 20%of the
Company’s insurable costs incurred from the inception of this matter through December 31, 2010. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010; the Company
recorded an increase of $200 to the estimated insurance reimbursements as a change to the net expense within discontinued operations. For twelve months ended
December 31, 2009, the Company recorded a reduction of $15,700.to the estimated insurance reimbursements as-a change to the net expense within discontinued
operations. As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the balance of the receivable for estimated future insurance reimbursements was $0 and-$8,700,
respectively. The Company will record any additional change to the estimated insurance reimbursements as a change to the net expense within discontinued
operations. However, the Company currently does not expect any changes to the net expense related to this matter.

In accordance with ASC 450-20 Loss Contingencies, and ASC 410-30, Environmental Obligations, the Company has recognized a net expense (within
discontinued operations) for this matter. As of December 31, 2010, the cumulative net expense was $173,000. This represents the Company’s .share of the costs
associated with both an emergency removal action previously undertaken by the EPA and actual remediation costs, as fixed under the Settlement Agreement with
the EPA, the professional fees associated with the EE/CA Report and the current estimate of the anticipated professional fees associated through the completed
remediation, all reduced by both actual and estimated insurance recoveries. As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the Company has recorded a reserve
balance for professional fees and other applicable costs of $0 and $2,200, respectively (accrued as a current liability within discontinued operations). -

Newton County Mine Tailings Superfund Site

On July 12, 2010, the Company received a request from the EPA for information pursuant to Section 104(e) of CERCLA for Newton County Mine Tailings
Superfund Site, Newton County, Missouri (the “Wentworth Site”) relating to mining activities involving the site. On July 30, 2010, the Company submitted a
response to the EPA’s request. On December 22, 2010, the Company received a Demand for Reimbursement of Costs from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site,
together with ancillary documents including a draft form of settlement agreement (the “Demand”). In the Demand, the EPA stated that based upon information
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presently available to it, the Company may be a PRP under CERCLA with respect to the Wentworth Site. The Demand cites the direct and indirect costs attributable
to the Company associated with the EPA’s response to date as $972,242, and encourages the Company to voluntarily negotiate a consent decree in which the
Company agrees to pay past costs.

On January 27, 2011, the Company accepted a Settlement Agreement proposed by the EPA wherein the Company agrees to pay the EPA the sum of $76,630 in
exchange for a covenant not to sue from the EPA relating to the Wentworth Site, along with other protections and subject to various terms and conditions as set forth
more fully in the Settlement Agreement. Legal counsel for EPA has informed the Company that the Settlement Agreement has been formally approved by both EPA
and the U.S. Depattment of Justice. CERCLA requires that notice of the proposed Settlement Agreement be provided in the Federal Register in- order for EPA to
solicit public comments on the proposed Settlement Agreement (the “Public Notice”). On March 17, 2011, the EPA published the Public Notice in the Federal
Register (Vol. 76, No. 52, Thursday, March 17, 2011) of the proposed Settlement Agreement. The Public Notice provides an opportunity for any person to submit
comments to the EPA concerning the proposed settlement. Comments are due by May 14, 2011. The Public Notice states: “The Agency will consider all comments
received and may modify or withdraw its consent to the settlement if comments received disclose facts or considerations which indicated that the settlement is
inappropriate, improper, or inadequate.” It is not known whether any comments will be filed in response to the Public Notice or whether EPA or the U.S.
Department of Justice will seek to withdraw or otherwise modify the Settlement Agreement based on such comments. However, the Company notes, generally, that
proposed settlements are rarely withdrawn or modified. in response to public comments and, further, the Company. is.not aware of any reason that the terms of the
Settlement Agreement negotiated with the EPA representatives would not ultimately- be approved by the EPA and the U.S, Department of Justice notwithstanding
comments that may be received in response to the Public Notice. The Company does not expect its portion of a settlement with the EPA to have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial position. The Settlement Agreement is based, in part, on the agency’s acceptance of the Company’s representations to the effect
that it is potentially only a minimal contributor to the hazardous substances that are the subject of the environmental investigation and response actions. The
Company anticipates that the settlement process will be concluded during the second quarter of 2011.

As of December 31, 2010 in accordance with ASC 410-30 and ASC 450-20 the Company has estimated a provision for the aforementioned environmental
liability of $98,000 (accrued as a current Iiability within discontinued operations). In accordance with ASC 450-20 Loss Contingencies, and ASC 410-30,
Environmental Obligations, the Company has recognized a net expense (within discontinued operations) for this matter. As of December 31, 2010, the cumulative
net expense was $118,000. This represents the Company’s share of the estimated costs associated with the proposed Settlement Agreement with the. EPA and the
professional fees associated with this matter for which the-Company currently does not expect any insurance recoveries. : o ;

The following table sets forth certain operating results of the discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

‘ 12010 2009
(Provision) gain for remediation ............... ... $(117,834) $ 387
(Loss) gain from discontinued operations before income taxes ................... e e (117,834) 387
Income tax provision ............. N P e i — . —
(Loss) gain from discontinued operations, net of tax ..... P e R [P ‘ $(1 17,834) $ 387
The following table presents the assets and liabilities of discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:
2010 - 2009
 Remiediation insurance receivable . . . .. e S8 — $ - 8746
 Reserve for remediation ....................... O 897725 § 2,175
Note 7—Property, Buildings and Equipment
The following table presents the balances of major classes of properties for the years ended December 31 as indicated:
Estimated useful .
: ‘ lives in years . 2010. 2009
" Land and imﬁro'vements e e e e e e e 15 $ 376853 © $ 211,052
"Buildings .......... P A e e 5-40 1,546,090 1,572,055
Leasehold improvements ........... P A e e e . 7 : 136,345 136,345
Machinery and equipment .. .............. ... i, P, e 2-10 28,244,505 25,685,816
ConStruction i PrOZIESS . ... \vvt' vttt e it et e e - — 65,525 675,430
© Total............ R e e 130,369,318 28,280,698
Less accumulated depreciation . ..............iveervr s 22,137,012 19,987,725

Net properties, buildings and equipment .. .. e e . . $ 8,232,306  $ 8,292,973

“In accordance with ASC 360-10-05, management reviews the net carrying value of all properties, buildings and equipment on a regular basis. As a result of
such review, no impairment write-down was considéred necessary during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. - ' S

Note 8—401 (k) Employee Benefits Plan

Effective January 1, 1995, the Company adopted The Goldfield Corporation and Subsidiaries Employee Savings and Retirement Plan, a defined contribution
plan that qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan provides retirement benefits to all employees who meet eligibility requirements and
elect to participate. Under the plan, participating employees may defer up to 75% of their pre-tax compensation per calendar year subject to Internal Revenue Code
limits. The Compariy’s contributions to the plan are discretionary and amounted to approximately $140,000 and $145,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively. ‘ : . : . : :
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Note 9—Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The following table presents the accounts payable and accrued liabilities for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

) _ . 2010 2009
Accounts payable . ... ... P oo $1,753,570 $1,490,759
Accrued bonus P D ; P i e ) -~ 266,894 .- 99,548
Accrued payroll costs : . } P 354,488 303,182
Other accrued expenses ................. e, : I - 43,104 100,969
Total ...\ e [ T P e $2,418,056  $1,994458 -

Note 10—C0ntract Loss Accruals

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the provision for losses estimated -on long-term fixed price electrical construction contracts in progress, accounted for
using the percentagé-of-completion method, were $66,000 and $512,000, respectively. o : . : R

Note 11-—Notes Payablé

The following table presents the balances of our notes payables for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

, _ , Maturity Date  * 2010 2000
Workingcapitalloén .................... ..... . January‘27,‘2011 $ — $ — .
Pineapple House mortgage. . . ..........c..ooiviiniinnnenn .. I ar e ) -July 18,2011 456,552 1,635,666
$3.8 million equipment loan . . ......................... e e e December 29, 2014 3,330,000 .. 2,778,950

Totalnotes payable .. ... .. ... i 3,786,552 4,414,616
Less current portion of notes payable . . . .. E P - co Y (1,176,552) (2,130,666)
Notes payable,:1ess current Portion . .................oveoreneoonn . $ 2,610,000 $ 2,283,950

As of December 31, 2010, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries, Southeast Power Corporation (“Southeast.Power”), Bayswater
Development Corporation (“Bayswater”), Pineapple House of Brevard, Inc. (“Pineapple House”) and Oak Park of Brevard, Inc. (“Oak Park”) have a loan agreement
and a series of related ancillary agreements with Branch Banking and Trust Company (the “Bank™) providing for a revolving line of credit loan for a maximum
principal amount of $3.0 million, to be used as a “Working Capital Loan.” Interest was payable monthly at an annual rate equal to monthly LIBOR rate plus one and
eight-tenths percent, subject to a minimum rate of 3.50% (3.50% as of both December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively) and was due and payable on
January 27, 2011. As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, there were no borrowings outstanding under the Working Capital Loan. .

Subsequently on February 22, 2011, the Company and the Bank entered into a Note Modification Agreement to effect the renewal and modification of the
Working Capital Loan. Pursuant to the loan renewal and modification, the Working Capital loan is now due and payable on January 5, 2012, In addition, until the
Working Capital Loan matures, the Company must make monthly payments of interest to the Bank in arrears at an annual rate equal to monthly LIBOR rate plus
two and one-half percent. The loan renewal was concurrently modified for the following: (a) to increase the rate of interest added to thé monthly LIBOR from 1.80%
to 2.50%; (b) to remove the minimum interest rate requirement of 3.50%; and (c) to grant a security interest by Southeast Power in all now owned and hereafter
acquired and wherever located personal property as follows: (i) machinery and equipment, including ail accessions thereto, all manufacturers’ warranties, parts and
tools therefore; (ii) all vehicles owned by Southeast Power; and (iii) all proceeds (cash and non-cash) and products. of the foregoing. All of the other terms-of the
Working Capital Loan and related ancillary agreements remain unchanged with the exception that Qak Park was released as guarantor of the Working Capital Loan.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries, Southeast Power, Bayswater, and Pineapple House, and the Bank are
parties to a loan agreement and a series of related ancillary agreements for a revolving line of credit loan for a maximum principal amount of $499,405 (the
“Pineapple House Mortgage™). Interest is payable monthly at an annual rate equal to the monthly LIBOR rate plus one and eighty-five one-hundredths. percent,
subject to a minimum rate of 3.20% (3.20% and 2.08% as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively). The maturity date of the Pineapple: House
Mortgage is July 18, 2011, unless extended by the Bank at its discretion. Borrowings outstanding under this agreement were $457,000 and $1.6 million as of
December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. The loan is secured by a Mortgage and Security Agreement.

Subsequently in 2011, the Company made payments of principal and interest to the Bank totaling $458,160, paying off the Pineapple House Mortgage in its
entirety. Bo;rowings outstanding under the Pineapple House Mortgage agreement were $0 as of February 25, 2011. . .

As of December 31, 2010, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Southeast Power, and the Bank, had a loan agreement for a maximum
principal amount of $3.8 million to be used by Southeast Power for durable equipment purchases, evidenced by a promissory note dated December 29, 2009, (the
“$3:8 million equipment loan™). Borrowings outstanding under this loan agreement were $3.3 million and $2.8 million as of December 31, 2010 and December 31,
2009, respectively. Interest is payable monthly at an annual rate, equal to the Monthly LIBOR rate plus two and one-half percent (2.76% and 2.73% as of
December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively). The matufity date of the loan is December 29, 2014. Repayment terms of the loan are as follows: interest
is payable in sixty monthly payments beginning January 29, 2010, plus nine monthly principal payments of $55,000 beginning on April 29, 2010, followed by
twelve monthly principal payments of $60,000, followed by thirty-six monthly principal payments of $72,500. The loan is secured by the grant of a continuing
security interest in all equipment purchased with the proceeds of the loan, and any replacements, accessions, or substitutions thereof and all cash and non-cash
proceeds thereof. :

Subsequently on February 22, 2011, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Southeast Power, and the Bank; executed a $6:94 million Promissory Note and
related ancillary agreements (the “Southeast Power Loan Agreement”). The Southeast Power Loan Agreement will mature, and all amounts due to the Bank under
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the- Southeast Power Loan Agreement and the related Promissory Note, will be due and: payable in full on February 22, 2016. The Company ‘must make monthly
payments of principal and interest to the. Bank commencing on March 22, 2011 in equal monthly principal payments of $82,619.05 plus accrued interest, with one
final payment of all remaining principal and accrued interest due on February 22, 2016. The Southeast Power Loan Agreement will bear interest at a rate per annum
equal to monthly LIBOR plus two and .one-half- percent, which will be adjusted monthly-and subject to a maximum rate of 24.00%. The initial interest rate for
advances is 2.8125%. The proceeds of.the loan were used by the Company to refinance the existing debt outstanding under the $3.8 million equipment loan, ($3.3
million outstanding as of December 31, 2010) and to fund the purchase of additional equipment and vehicles to be owned by Southeast Power. The Company had
drawn down $5.9 million under the Southeast Power Loan Agreement as of March 17, 2011.

The Compa:{y’s debt arrangements contain various financial and other covenants including, but not limited to, minimum tangible net worth, outside debt
limitation, and maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan covenants prohibit, among other things, incurring additional indebtedness, issuing loans to
other entities in excess of a certain amount, entering into a merger or consdlidation, and any change in the Company’s current Chief Executive Officer without prior
written consent from the Bank. The loans also have cross-default provisions. whereby any default under any loans of the Company (or its subsidiaries) with the Bank

will constitute a default under all of the dther loans of the Company (and its subsidialjies)'with the Bank. The Company was in compliance with all of its covenants
as of December 31, 2010.

The schedule of payments of the notes payable as of December 31, 2010 is as follows:

20011 oo A P Gl S $1,176,552

2012 . e i e e e R 870,000

2013 ......... L el P A .. .870,000

2014 ... R e e e e 870,000
Total payments of debt

............................................................................ $3,786,552

Note lZ—Commi_tments aln&'COnﬁhge_l@iés » o -
Operating Leases

_The Company leases its principal office space under a seven-year non-cancelable operating lease. Within the provisions of the office lease, there are escalations
in payments over the base lease term, as well as reneWa.l periods. The effects of thie escalations have been reflected in rent expense on a straight-line basis ovér the
expected lease term. The Company also leases office equipment under operating leases that expire over the next four years. The Company’s leases require payments
of property taxes, insurance and maintenance costs in addition to the rent payments. Additionally, the Company leases several off-site storage facilities, used to store
equipment and materials, under a month to month lease arrangement. The Company recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis over the expected lease term.

Future minimum lease paymients under operating leases having initial or rémaining.'non-c‘ancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2010
are as follows: ‘ i ! : ‘ .

2001 .o RN T R SRR e $ 164,651
2012 ... PO e e e U s 45,228
2003 S, P T . 4,950

Total minimum operating 1€ase PAYMENLS . . .. ... ..ottt ittt e e et $214,829

Total rent expense for the operating leases were $158,000 and $152,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Performance Bonds

In certain circumstances, the Company is required to provide performance bonds to secure its contractual commitments. Management is not aware of any
performance bonds issued for the Company that have ever been called by a customer. As of December 31, 2010, outstanding performance bonds issued on behalf of
the Company’s electrical construction subsidiary amounted to approximately $3.5 million.

Note 13—Preferred Stock Purchase Rights N

On September 17, 2002, the Company announced that its Board of Directors adopted and entered into a Shareholder Rights Agreement designed to protect and
maximize shareholder value and to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring fair and equitable benefit to all shareholders in the event of a hostile bid to acquire the
Company, (the “Rights Agreement”).

The Company adopted this Rights Agreement to protect stockholders from coercive or otherwise unfair takeover tactics. In general terms, the Rights
Agreement imposes a significant penalty upon any person or group that acquires 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding common stock without the approval of
the Company’s Board of Directors. The Rights Agreement was not adopted in response to any known attempt to acquire control of the Company.

Under the Rights Agreement, a dividend of one preferred Stock Purchase Right (the “Right”) was declared for each common share held of record as of the
close of business on September 18, 2002. No separate certificates evidencing the Rights will be issued unless and until they become exercisable.

The Rights generally will not become exercisable unless an acquiring entity accumulates or initiates a tender offer to purchase 20% or more of the Company’s

common stock. In that event, each Right will entitle the holder, other than the unapproved acquirer and its affiliates, to purchase either the Company’s common
stock or shares in an acquiring entity at one-half of market value,
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The Rights’ initial exercise price, which is subject to adjustment, is $2.20. The Company’s Board of Directors generally will be entitled to redeem the-Rights at
a redemption price of $.001 per Right until an acquiring entity acquires a-20% position. The Rights expire on September 18, 2012.

The complete terms-of the Rights are set forth in, and the foregoirig description is qualified in its entirety by, the Rights Agreement between the Company and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Rights Agent, a copy of which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 18, 2002.

* " Néte 14—The Goldfield Corporation 1998 Executive Long-term Incentix;e Plan

In 1998, the stockholders of the Company approved the 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan, which permits the granting of Nonqualified Stock Options,
Incentive Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights; Restricted Stock, Restricted  Stock Units, Performance Units, Performance Shares and other awards to all
officers and key employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. Shares granted pursuant to the Plan may be authorized but unissued shares’of Common Stock,
Treasury shares or shares puichased on the open market. The exercise price under such grants' will be based on the fair market value of the Common- Stock at the
date of grant. The maximum number of shares available for grant under the Pian is 1,300,000. Pursuant to the termis of the Plan, Incentive Stock Options may no
longer be granted. As of December 31, 2010 there were 315,000 shares available for grant under the Plan. ' ’

The Company accounts for stock-based employee compensation arrangements in accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 718 and its related
implementation guidance in accounting for stock-based employee compensation arrangements. ASC Topic 718 requires the recognition of the fair value of stock
compensation in net income. ASC Topic 718 also requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity
instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). Stock-based compensation expense is recognized over the period during which
an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award—the requisite service period (usually the vesting period), net of estimated forfeitures.
However, the Company has not issued any shares pursuant to the Plan during the years ended December 31, 2010 or 2009.

Note 15—Loss Per Share of Common Stock

Basic loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
loss per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if common stock equivalents, such as stock options outstanding, were exercised into common stock that
subsequently shared in the earnings of the Company. : -

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had no common stock equivalents. The computétior; of the weighted average number of common stock shares
outstanding excludes 2,362,418 shares of Treasury Stock for each of the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. o

Note 16—Common Stock Repurchase Plan

- Since September 17, 2002, the Company has had a stock tepurchase plan which, as last amended by the Board of Directors on September 21, 2010, permits the
purchase of up to 3,500,000 shares until September 30, 2011. The Company may repurchase its shares either in the open market or through private transactions. The
volume of the shares to be repurchased is contingent upon market conditions and other factors. No shares were repurchased during the years ended December 31,
2010 and December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2010, the total number of shares repurchased under the Repurchase Plan was 2,345,060 at a cost of $1,289,467
(average cost of $0.55 per share) and the remaining number of shares available to be repurchased under the Repurchase Plan is 1,154,940. The Company currently
holds the repurchased stock as Treasury Stock, reported at cost. Prior to September 17, 2002, the Company had 17,358 shares of Treasury Stock which it had
purchased at a cost of $18,720. : :
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Note 17—Business Segment Information .

The Company is currently involved in two segments, electrical construction and real estate development. There were no material amounts of sales or transfers
between segments and no material amounts of foreign sales. Any intersegment sales have been eliminated.

The following table sets forth certain segment information as of December 31 for the years indicated:

Continuing operations:
Revenues

Electrical construction ..

Real estate development

Operating expenses

Electrical construction . .

. Real estate development

“ Corporate ............

Operating (loss) income

Electrical construction . .

Real estate development

Corporate ....:.......

Other income (expenses), net

Electrical construction . .

Real estate development
Corporate . . ... e

Net (loss) income before taxes
Electrical construction . .
Real estate development
Corporate ............

Identifiable assets:
Electrical construction . ... ..
Real estate develgpment . . ..
Corporate ................

Capital expenditures:
Electrical construction . . . ...
Real estate development . . ..
Corporate ................

Depreciation:
Electrical construction ... ...
Real estate development . ...
Corporate ................

©$(100,122)

2010

2009

$ 31,384,594

$ 27,772,466

1,083,385 1,473,800
33,367,979 29,246,266
29262952 27,865,237
1,797,874 1,422,127
2,325,216 2,360,450
33,386,042 31,647,814
2,121,642 92,771
185,511 51,673
(2325216)  (2,360,450)
(18,063)  (2,401,548)
(75,962) (37,488)
(31,285) (54.223)
25,188 28,393
(82,059) (63,318)
2,045,680 (130,259)
154,226 (2,550)
(2,300,028)  (2,332.057)
$ (2,464,866)

$ 17,859,453
1,497,369
1,602,660

$ 17,293,104
2,171,919
2,188,429

8,746

$ 20.959,482

$ 21,662,198

$ 2,438,552
1,249
21,265

$ 3,266,911

9,784

$ 2,461,066

$ 3,276,695

$ 2,685,132
3,352
68,779

$ 2,665,810
13,765
118,046

$ 2,757,263

$ 2,797,621

Operating income (loss) is total operating revenue less operating expenses inclusive of depreciation and SG&A expenses for each segment. Operating income
(loss) excludes interest expense, interest and other income, and income taxes. General corporate expenses are comprised of general and administrative expenses and
corporate depreciation expense. Identifiable assets by segment are used in the operations of each segment.
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Sales (in thousands of dollars) to major customers exceeding 10% of total sales follows for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

Y2010 © 2009
"% of Total ' % of Total
Amount Sales Amount Sales
Electrical construction: ' )
CUStOMET A .o $5,155 15 $7,743 26
Customer B ... o 5,512 17 6,485 22
Customer C ... 4,494 13 — —

The real estate development operations did not have sales, from any one customer, which exceeded 10% of tota] sales for each of the years ended December 31,
2010 and 2009.

Sales by service/préﬁﬁct (in thousands of dollars) for the years ended December 31 as indicated are as follows:

2010 2009
% of Total % of Total
Amount Sales Amount Sales
- Electrical construction:
Transmission & Foundation . ........... ... ... o $25,927 77 $21,837 - 75
Fiber Optics . . .. oo e e 5,299 16 3,788 - 13
Miscellaneous . ................ T P 159 1 2,147 7
TOtAl ... 31,385 94 27,772 95
Real estate development:

Property sales ........ ... . 1,983 6 1,474 5
Total ..o 1,983 6 1,474 5

Total Sales .. ... ...t - $33,368 100 $29,246 100

Note 18—Restricted Cash

On October 25, 2010, the Company, as grantor, Valley Forge Insurance Company (the “Beneficiary”) and Branch Banking and Trust Company (the “Trustee’)
entered into a Collateral Trust Agreement (the “Agreement”) in connection with the Company’s workers’ compensation insurance policies previously issued by the
Beneficiary (the “Policies™). The Agreement was made to grant the Beneficiary a security interest in certain of the Company’s assets and to place those assets in a
Trust Account to secure the Company’s obligations to the Beneficiary under the Policies. On October 28, 2010, the Company made a cash deposit in the amount of
$79,000 to the Trust Account, pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and specifications of the Agreement regarding the establishment of the Trust Account.
Also pursuant to the Agreement, the Company may be required to deposit additional assets into the Trust Account if the Beneficiary determines that the value of thé
assets in the Trust Account is insufficient to secure the Company’s obligations-under the Policies. The Trust Account may only be-terminated by the joint action of

the Company and the Beneficiary.
Note 19—Subsequent Event

On February 22, 2011 the Company entered into a Renewal and Modification agreement with regards to the Working Capital Loan, and also entered into the
Southeast Power Loan Agreement for a $6.94 million Promissory Note with the Bank, both events are described in note 11.
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Thomas E. Dewey, Jr. 2 John H. Sottile
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Harvey C. Eads, Jr. 1234 Stephen R. Wherry
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John P. Fazzini 34 Mary L. Manger
President of Bountiful Lands, Inc.; Real Estate Developer Secretary
Danforth E. Leitner 1234 Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Retired Real Estate Broker and Appraiser KPMG LLP

111 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1600
Orlando, FL 32801
(407) 423-3426

Dwight W. Severs - Corporate Counsel
City Attorney for the city of Titusville, Florida Dewey & Leboeuf LLP
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1
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Al M. Marino 2
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(800) 937-5449
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1684 W. Hibiscus Blvd. NYSE Amex, Symbol: GV

Melbourne, FL 32901
(321) 724-1700

Corporate Governance

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for its executive officers and Business Conduct policies for all of its officers,
directors and employees, which are available through the Company’s website at www. goldfieldcorp.com.

Form 10-K

Copies of The Goldfield Corporation’s 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission are available to stockholders without charge upon written request to: The Goldfield Corporation, 1684 W. Hibiscus
Blvd., Melbourne, FL 32901.

In addition, financial reports and recent filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including Form 10-K, are
available on the internet at www.sec.gov. Company information is also available on the Internet at www. goldfieldcorp.com.
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